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association of university and college employees . 

W. H. D. Rimmer 

North Vancouver, B.C. 

Dear Mr. Rimmer: 

September 14, 1982 

Please accept my apologies for the lengthy delay in responding to 
your inquiry. 

As far as I am able to determine your sister did not join the group 
life, . disability or pension plans available at UBC. Therefore, the estate 
would not be eligible for any benefits. There are no other benefit plans 
i.e. union benefits or plans administered ~y the union. From the records 
we have in the Union Office it appears that Pauline worked in temporary 
positions as a floater for most of her years at UBC. People working on these 
terms are not eligible for these benefit plans. 

In spite of the letter of January 7, 1982 from ,M~ss Takemoto, no 
deductions were made from her paycheques (as per the copy you enclo ·sed) for 
the pension, DI INS·. (disability) or GROUP INS (group li! .e insurance). This 
would . indicate to me that she d

0

id not join the plans. 
Further, i nave had AUCE members in the Benefits Dept. investigate 

this for me and although there is a copy of the January 7, 1982 letter in 
their files, Pauline was never enrolled in the plans. I have also double 

·checked with ·the UBC Employee Relations Dept. They confirm that she did not 
join the plans. 

If you need any further information please do not hesitate to call me. 

-Yours truly, 

Patricia Hou·se 
Secretary-Treasurer 
AUCE Local 1 

•202-6383 ~emorial Road, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1 W5 
Telephone: 224-2308 




